



MOBILE DEVELOPER

# Summary -

I'm a software developer who is passionate about creating applications using the Flutter framework. I love to challenge myself and push the boundaries of what is possible with technology. I specialize in web backend development and am well-versed in using technologies such as Laravel, Python, and C++. Additionally, I have extensive experience working with PHP, Dart, and Flutter, as well as databases like MySQL, and microcontrollers such as Arduino and Raspberry Pi.



+967 770 336 300



info@mohammed-dev.com



https://mohammed-dev.com/

### Skills

- Mobile Application Developer:
  - Dart & Flutter
- Back-end & Api:
  - PHP-Laravel
- Front-end web:
  - Html,Css,JavaScript
- MySQL Database.
- Game Developer Unity AR & VR:
  - o C#
- Microcontroller:
  - Arduino C++
  - Raspberry Pi Python

## Language

English Arabic

### Education

#### HADRAMOUT UNIVERSITY

Hadramout University-Comparative Science College-Bachelor of Computer science. Graduation Project: Economic House By Using Arduino

2013 - 2017

#### **AL-EBRAHEMIA**

High School

2011 - 2012

# Experience

#### MOBILE DEVELOPER

Store 15 & less

August 2021 - August 2023

- Developer Android & IOS Upgrade Application store
- Integration with external systems such as: Daftra and Moyasar Payment Gateway.

#### MOBILE DEVELOPER

Short Message

July 2019 - November 2019

- Developer Android & IOS Flutter Framework
- VR and AR applications development